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Save Stoke Lodge Parkland

68a Coombe Lane
Westbury on Trym
Bristol
BS9 2AY
Mr T Dunsdon
The Registration Authority 10™ March 2013
Legal Services
Bristol City Council
City Hall
Bristol
BS15TR

Dear Mr Dunsdon

Application for Registration as a Town or Village Green: Number 24:
At Stoke Lodge Parkland, Shirchampton Road, Stoke Bishop, Bristol, BS9 1BN.

Following on from the Inspector's site visit on 21 February 2013 and the discussion
regarding the exact location of the South East Boundary adjacent to Parry’'s Lane we are
pleased to clarify our Application.

Please see attached our updated Plan of the South East end of the Parkland prepared at a
larger scale than the originals to include more detail. We are excluding the land beneath
the Maintenance sub contractor's storage unit and limiting our Application to the inner
fence line as indicated by the thick red line on the updated plan.

Please refer to our response dated 31st March 2012, Tab 5, ‘Photographs of access points
to Stoke Lodge Parkland’ in particular photographs ref 7a, 7b, 8b & 8c.

We are also excluding the land beneath the Sports Pavilion adjacent to the entrance at the
end of West Dene from our Application.

For information we are also attaching a copy of the Ordnance Survey map we used to
prepare our updated plan.

Furthermore we have noticed that our Legal Statement issued on 31% January 2013
contains two typing errors; on the contents page the date included in items 11 & 12 should
read 2012 (not 2010), this error is repeated on page 5 of 11 in the heading to paragraphs
11 & 12. We apologise for this error and hope it does not cause any confusion or
inconvenience and ask that you amend your paper copies accordingly. Please confirm if
you wish me to reissue an amended electronic copy.

Yours truly

e

David Mayer
On behalf of Save Stoke Lodge Parkland





